



Michael Goldenberg

Senior Associate

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (310) 431-8856

Email: michael.goldenberg@yaeservices.com

Locations

San Francisco, CA

Biography

Michael Goldenberg is a Senior Associate with experience in structural design, facade design, and forensic building envelope investigations. Michael graduated from Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo in 2020. His structural experience includes design of steel, timber, and post-tensioned concrete structures with an emphasis on seismic design. His facade experience includes design of aluminum, glass, FRP, and connections to the primary structure, as well as selection of facade systems to optimize structural, thermal, and energy performance. Michael also has forensic experience as it relates to the building envelope, including water intrusion and facade collapse.

Credentials

- CAL OSHA Certification - 10 Hour

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Associate | YA Engineering Services
- 2022 - 2024 | Facade Engineer | Thornton Tomassetti
- 2020 - 2022 | Structural Designer | Buehler Engineering

Area of Practice

- Building Code Upgrade Review
- Building Envelope
- Damage Assessment
- Earthquake Engineering
- Failure Analysis
- Repair and Rehabilitation Design
- Roofing
- Seismic Evaluations and Retrofit Design
- Seismic Risk Assessment
- Structural Analysis
- Water Leakage Testing and Analysis

Education

- California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo - Master of Science - Architectural Engineering - San Luis Obispo - California
- California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo - Bachelor of Science - Architectural Engineering - San Luis Obispo - California